

STATE IMMUNIZATION REGISTRIES

If you did not grow up in Washington State, and received your vaccinations in other states, you may be able to look up your own immunization records via state databases.

| State | Website |
|-------------|---|
| Alaska | https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Epi/iz/Pages/records.aspx |
| Arizona | https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/epidemiology-disease-control/immunization/azmyir/index.php |
| Arkansas | https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programsServices/infectiousDisease/Immunizations/InformationSystem/Pages/default.aspx |
| California | https://myvaccinerecord.cdph.ca.gov/ |
| Colorado | https://cdphe.colorado.gov/immunization/for-the-public/get-a-copy-of-your-records |
| Connecticut | https://portal.ct.gov/immunization/public-landing-page/ct-wiz?language=en_US |
| Delaware | https://delvax.dhss.delaware.gov/delvax_public/Application/PublicPortal |
| Florida | https://www.flshots.com/flshots/public/ConfidentialInfoAuth.csp |
| Georgia | https://georgia.gov/request-immunization-records |
| Hawaii | https://www.vax-records.com/hi/ |
| Idaho | https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/immunizationrecords |

| | |
|---------------|---|
| Illinois | https://idphportal.illinois.gov/s/ |
| Indiana | https://hoosiersvaccinate.org/how-to-access-your-familys-vaccination-records/ |
| Iowa | https://iris.iowa.gov/docs/record_request.pdf |
| Kansas | https://www.mykshealthrecords.com/ |
| Kentucky | https://www.chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dph/dehp/idb/Pages/kyirportal.aspx |
| Louisiana | https://ldh.la.gov/page/3641 |
| Maine | https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/forms/impact-immunization-record-request |
| Maryland | https://health.maryland.gov/phpa/OIDEOR/IMMUN/Pages/immunet-for-public.aspx |
| Massachusetts | https://www.myvaxrecords.mass.gov/ |
| Michigan | https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/adult-child-serv/childrenfamilies/immunization/michigan-immunization-portal |
| Minnesota | https://www.health.state.mn.us/people/immunize/miic/records.html |
| Mississippi | https://msdh.ms.gov/page/14,0,71,969.html |
| Missouri | https://health.mo.gov/living/wellness/immunizations/showmevax/smv-family.php |
| Montana | request from provider |

| | |
|----------------|--|
| Nebraska | https://nesiis-dhhs-prod.ne.gov/prd_ir/public/clientSearch.do?language=en |
| Nevada | https://izrecord.nv.gov/public/Application/PublicPortal |
| New Hampshire | https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/programs-services/disease-prevention/immunizations/nh-immunization-information-system/nhiis-0 |
| New Jersey | https://njiis.nj.gov/core/web/index.html#/requestImmunizationRecord |
| New Mexico | https://nmsiis.health.state.nm.us/webiznet_nm_public/Application/PublicPortal/Index |
| New York | https://myvaccinerecord.cityofnewyork.us/myrecord/ (New York City) Nothing useful found for the rest of the state. There is an IIS, but no clear way for patients to access their own records. |
| North Carolina | NCIRHelp@dhhs.nc.gov There is an IIS, but no clear way for patients to access their own records. |
| North Dakota | https://www.hhs.nd.gov/IRR |
| Ohio | Immunize@odh.ohio.gov There is an IIS, but no clear way for patients to access their own records. |
| Oklahoma | https://shotrecords.health.ok.gov/ |
| Oregon | https://sharedsystems.dhsoha.state.or.us/DHSForms/Served/le1128440.pdf |

| | |
|----------------|---|
| Pennsylvania | https://forms.health.pa.gov/SIIS-release-of-records/ |
| Rhode Island | "RIDOH does not directly provide copies of immunization records to members of the public." They do seem to provide COVID records, but not others. |
| South Carolina | https://simon.dhec.sc.gov/simon_public/Application/PublicPortal |
| South Dakota | https://doh.sd.gov/topics/immunizations-vaccinations/request-copy-of-immunization-record/ |
| Tennessee | https://redcap.health.tn.gov/redcap/surveys/?s=NDW7XEFTKHHXHR3Y |
| Texas | https://www.dshs.texas.gov/immunization-unit/guidance-resources-parents-immunizations/requesting-immunization-records-a#:~:text=If%20you%20need%20proof%20of,way%20of%20obtaining%20your%20records. |
| Utah | https://immunize.utah.gov/usiis-parents-individuals/ |
| Vermont | https://www.healthvermont.gov/sites/default/files/documents/pdf/IMR_Requesting_Vaccine_Records.pdf |
| Virginia | https://redcap.vdh.virginia.gov/redcap/surveys/?s=NCMHWL3HK8 |
| Washington | MyIRMobile.com |
| West Virginia | "Those who need a current shot record may simply ask their provider or local health department to print them a copy during their next office visit." There is an IIS, but no clear way for patients to access their own records. |
| Wisconsin | https://www.dhfs.wisconsin.gov/PR/clientSearch.do? |

| | |
|---------|---|
| Wyoming | https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/immunization/immunization-records/ |
|---------|---|